



Fatjon Vogli


Date of birth: 20/02/1997


Nationality: Albanian

Gender: Male

CONTACT

 Tirane, Albania (**Home**)

 fvogli6@gmail.com

 (+355) 688554777

ABOUT ME

I am an automation developer working for about 3 years with test frameworks. I have excelled in developing and testing successful products that have earned the company a good reputation in computer product development. I am responsible for testing products for bugs, performance, reliability, and functionality. I also actively collaborate with developers and make recommendations to fix the product's irregularities. I have worked with Selenium, Cucumber, Selenide with Java language.

WORK EXPERIENCE

08/2019 - CURRENT Tirana, Albania

● **Test automation developer** Lufthansa Industry Solutions

(Airline test framework)

All the workflow of an airline. Book, refund rebook a flight and much more included on my framework.

10/01/2023 - 27/02/2023 Tirana, Albania

● **Testing Lecturer** University of Polis

Managed to maintain a module about Testing mentality and Test automation

11/2022 - 01/04/2023

● **Freelancer Test automation developer and QA** Lillypad

(Developed from scratch test framework and maintained for every regression) Test framework from scratch

06/2021 - 11/2022

● **Freelancer Test automation developer and QA** MyOsh

Developed and maintained the test framework from scratch.

03/2022 - 11/2022

● **Freelancer Test automation developer and QA** myOnven
t

(Maintained test runs for every regression and fixed bugs)

04/2020 - 12/2020

● **Freelancer Test automation developer and QA** CIBOS

(CRM-Orders-Recipes test framework) All ordering online , checking the payments, checking the recipes the menus and much more included on my framework.

01/2020 - 01/2020

● **Freelancer Test automation developer and QA** Addie
Digital

(Economic and analytics test framework) All ordering online , checking the payments, giving the analytics and much more included on my framework

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2021 - CURRENT Tirana, Albania

● **Computer Engineer Master's Undergraduate** Mesdhetar
University

Address Tirana, Albania

2015 – 2018 Tirana, Albania

Mathematical and Informatics Engineer. University of Tirana

Address Tirana, Albania

31/01/2022 – CURRENT

ISTQB Certified Tester Foundation Brightest GmbH

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Albanian

Other language(s):

English

Listening
C1

Reading
C1

Spoken production
C1

Spoken interaction
C1

Writing
C1

DIGITAL SKILLS

Java | Database testing | UI testing | API testing with soapUI | JavaScript | SQL | Web Testing and Automation - Puppeteer, Playwright - Advanced | Selenium Web Driver, Selenide, BDD, Cucumber | Selenium